



Banking Supervision Department

Radoslav Milenkov is Deputy Governor in charge of the Banking Supervision Department and Member of the Governing Council of the Bulgarian National Bank elected by the 44rd National Assembly on 22 March 2019 for a six-year term of office.

Born on 12 April 1972 in Sofia

Education and qualifications

1993 – 1997 Master's degree in finance from the University of National and World Economy, Sofia.

Professional career

Since 2019 Deputy Governor in charge of the Bank Supervision Department of the Bulgarian National Bank and Member of the BNB Governing Council from 22 March 2019.

Elected by the 44rd National Assembly on 22 March 2019 for a six-year term of office;

November 2014 – Chairman of the Management Board, March 2019 Bulgarian Deposit Insurance Fund, Sofia;

June 2012 – Member of the Management Board and November 2014 Executive Director, Municipal Bank AD, Sofia;

July 2012 – November 2014 Executive Director and Member of the Board of Directors, Municipal Bank Asset Management EAD, Sofia;

May 2011 – November 2011 Procurator, Executive Director, Easy Asset Management AD, Sofia;

July 2003 – January 2011 Head of the Internal Audit, Head of Finance and Accounting Department, Chief Financial Officer and Member of the Management Board, First Investment Bank AD, Sofia;

November 2001 – June 2003 Auditor, Deloitte & Touche Bulgaria;

February 1998 – October 2001 Back Office Expert, Head of Dealing, Dealing Financial Company AD, Licensed Investment Intermediary, Sofia.

Other professional experience

December 2007 – January 2011 Member of the Supervisory Board, Unibanka AD, Skopje, Macedonia;

June 2007 – January 2011 Member of the Audit Committee, First Investment Bank Albania AD, Tirana, Albania;

August 2006 – January 2011 Member of the Supervisory Board, CaSys International, Skopje, Macedonia.